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Appendix K

DOD Informal Review Request



Robert Ray

From: Jon Boyer <jboyer@mrpgenco.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 9:56 AM

To: osd.dod-siting-clearinghouse@mail.mil

Cc: Robert Ray; Katherine Green

Subject: DOD Siting Informal request formr Vaca Dixon Power Center

Attachments: DOD_Siting_Clearinghouse_Informal_Request_Form_2023_1_VDPC_02.20.25.pdf; VDPC

KMZ_02.26.25.kmz

Please see attached DOD Siting Clearinghouse request for the Vaca Dixon Power Center. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Jon Boyer | Director of Environmental, Health, and Safety | Middle River Power | C: 760.912.3007
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DOD Siting Clearinghouse — Informal Review Request Form

To request an informal review, please fill out this form with all the available information for your project(s) and
email this form, a shapefile and/or KMZ file of the proposed location, and any relevant documentation to the
Clearinghouse at osd.dod-siting-clearinghouse@mail.mil. If necessary, you may also submit coordinates
in Decimal Degrees (preferred) or DMS (Degrees, Minutes, Seconds) for each component of the project (e.g.,

each wind turbine or transmission line tower) in Excel format.

Date of Request:

PROJECT POINT OF CONTACT

First Name Last Name
Jon Boyer

Organization Middle River Power

Address 4350 Executive Drive, Suite 320
City San Diego State CA Zip Code 92121
Email jboyer@mrpgenco.com Phone Number 760.912.3007

PROJECT DETAILS

Project Name /5.4 Dixon Power Center

Project Developer  y/4c4 Dixon BESS, LLC and Arges BESS, LLC

Project County and State Solano County, California

Type of Project [Select all that apply]
Energy Storage Project Type #2 Project Type #3 Project Type #4

For the following questions, please fill out ONLY the sections applicable to the project type. If the project does not yet
have a defined layout, please provide coordinates to indicate the general footprint, such as boundary corners.

Number of Structures Turbine Type

Hub Height (ft) Maximum Blade Tip Height at Top of Rotation (ft)

Associated Meteorological Evaluation Towers (if applicable). Please provide the structure heights and coordinates
of the METs if not they are not already included in the KMZ provided for your project. Please provide information on

the types of sensors that will be used.

Turbine Farm boundary corner coordinates boundary corner coordinates (if a shapefile and/or KMZ file cannot be provided)




Solar Technology (e.g., photovoltaic, concentrated solar power)

Solar Panel Height (at maximum tilt) or Tower Height (ft)

Acreage Axis Tracking? Anti-Reflective Panels?

Solar Panel or Heliostat Array boundary corner coordinates (if a shapefile and/or KMZ file cannot be provided)

Associated Transmission Infrastructure (if applicable)

Maximum Pole Height (ft) Grid Point of Interconnection Coordinates | Rate Voltage of Line (kV)

Acreage Structure Height (ft)

Geothermal Layout boundary corner coordinates (if a shapefile and/or KMZ file cannot be provided)

Acreage 1 Structure Height (ft) 190 max

Project boundary corner coordinates (if a shapefile and/or KMZ file cannot be provided)

See attached kmz for Project Area

Associated Transmission Infrastructure (if applicable)

Maximum Pole Height (ft) Grid Point of Interconnection Coordinates | Rate Voltage of Line (kV)
100 38*23'56"N/121*55'23"W 115

Type of structure (wood, concrete, steel etc.):

Height (ft) Length of Line (ft)

Substation Tie-In

Rated Voltage of Line (kV)

Transmission Tower and Terminal Point Coordinates.

Please include a map of the transmission route (if shapefile and/or KMZ file is not provided)




Any additional information about your project you wish to disclose?

The Vaca Dixon Power Center project is proposed on the western portion of the overall PG&E Vaca-Dixon
Substation property in Solano County within APN 133-060-070. The proposed battery energy storage system
project includes onsite electrical connections of which the short, onsite 115 kV gen-tie connection to the PG&E
Vaca Dixon Substation includes the tallest proposed project feature with a 115 kV H-Frame structure of up to a
maximum of 100 feet tall with an approximately 72-foot base elevation. The approximate location ot the maximun
100-foot tall, 115 kV H-Frame structure is 38*23'56"N/121*55'23"W.

If the request for an informal review includes trade secrets or otherwise commercial information that is proprietary or competition
sensitive, we encourage that the documents be marked accordingly. Documents should be marked as "Proprietary" or "Business
Sensitive" to help ensure they are properly safeguarded upon receipt. Do not mark documents as "Confidential," as that can be
easily mistaken for a national security classification. Proprietary information which is customarily and actually treated as private will
be protected under Exemption 4 to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) to the extent permitted by law. Requests are not
otherwise shared outside of DoD and will only be used to assess potential impacts on military missions.



March 13, 2025 DOD Application - KMZ Excerpt



Robert Ray

From: Townes, Daniel W CTR OSD OUSD A-S (USA) <daniel.w.townes.ctr@mail.mil>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 7:11 AM

To: Jon Boyer

Cc: Beard, Robbin E CIV OSD OUSD A-S (USA); Robert Ray;
amorrison@rinconconsultants.com; Katherine Green

Subject: Response Letter for the Vaca Dixon Power Center Project (2nd review)

Attachments: Response Letter for the Vaca Dixon Power Center Project (2nd review)

[You don't often get email from daniel.w.townes.ctr@mail.mil. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Caution: This email originated from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the contents are safe. If you have ANY reason to doubt the authenticity of this message,
contact IT before you open or click on anything.



OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

3400 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-3400

ENERGY, INSTALLATIONS
AND ENVIRONMENT

November 17, 2025
Jon Boyer
Director of Environmental, Health, and Safety
Middle River Power
4350 Executive Drive; Suite 320
San Diego, CA 92121

Dear Mr. Boyer,

As requested, the Military Aviation and Installation Assurance Siting Clearinghouse
coordinated within the Department of Defense (DoD) an informal review of the Vaca Dixon
Power Center Project (2nd review). The results of our review indicated that the energy storage
project, located in Solano County, CA, as proposed, will have minimal impact on military
operations conducted in the area. However, any subsequent changes will require an additional
review by the DoD.

Please note that this informal review by the DoD Military Aviation and Installation
Assurance Siting Clearinghouse does not constitute an action under 49 United States Code
Section 44718 and that the DoD is not bound by the conclusion arrived at under this informal
review. To expedite our review in the Obstruction Evaluation Airport Airspace Analysis
(OE/AAA) process, please add the project number (2025-9-ES-DEV-01) in the comments
section of the filing. If you have any questions, please contact me at
robbin.e.beard.civi@mail.mil.

Sincerely,

Robbin Beard

Executive Director

Military Aviation and Installation
Assurance Siting Clearinghouse
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